
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

National Archives and Records Service 
Washington, DC 20408 

May 16, 1977 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Route 12 
Frederick, MD 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is in reply to your letters of April 7 and 25, 1977, concerning 

the records of the Warren Commission. 

The copies of records ordered in your letters will be furnished to you 

as soon as they can be completed. Enclosed is a copy of the title page 

of item 1 on the list of miscellaneous records to which you refer. 

Copies of records relating to the withholding and release of Warren 

Commission records have been furnished to you. Copies of enclosures 

received from other agencies that show deletions in the records on 

the lists we recently sent you will also be furnished to you. 

We are not aware of any Shaneyfelt photographs of the Dallas curbstone 

in our custody except those published as Shaneyfelt exhibits. 

Some of the material .on, the lists we sent you was released as a result 

of requests from other researchers. Copies of our correspondence with 

other agencies concerning this material have been furnished to you. 

The Nosenko documents on the lists were released as a result of your 

request. 

Sincerely, 

/"(MISS) JANE F. SMITH 
Director 
Civil Archives Division 

Enclosure 

Keep Freedom in Tour Future With U.S. Savings Bonds 



Kies Jane Smith, Director 
Civil Archives Division 
National Archives 
Washington, D.C. 20408 
Dear Mies Smith, 

Rt. 12 Frederick, Md. 21701 
5/17/17 

Thank you for your rpomptness in responding to my letters of April 7 end 25 yesterday. 
I also thank you for the enclosure of the title pegs of item 1 of the list. I have obtained that from the CIA. If you have not already coiied that particular document for as I do not need it. If you have copied 	pay for it. 
If you mail thee, 0014.08 I woad appreciate theinsking of a package that can confroat modern mail servioe. If this presents any kiwi of probion perhaps 

I can ask Mr. 'Lamar or another to pick the package up for me. 	 • 
Six years ago I was in the office of Secret Service Assistant Director Tom Salley just after he had received notice of the required 1970 review. 40 showed me the letter. Ee led me to believe that the Secret Service was transferring all its XIX assassins.. tion records to the Nationai Archives, where I would have access to them. This appears not to have happened. 
The Seoret Service recently released a batch of its records on this subject. 
I would like to know if these have also been deposited in the Archives and if so how they can be identified. 
do not know if these were in the Warren Commission files. If they were I would like copies of any records relating to both withholding and release. Thome records generated after the Commission could not have been turned over to yea by the Commiseion, of course. Raving gone over these records I am troubled an because they are still new proof that national policy with regard to the Commission's 

records (as stated by the *Ulf Justice, the Justice Deportment and the White &use, as you know) has not been followed, because there never was any basis for withholding, and because Dr. Rhoadasimply refuse* to do anything about this although he heads the interspvermment committee on such matters. 
We are no more then a decade past the enacting of FOTA, more than two years past the effective date of the 1974 amending of the AO, yet the same practises continue, the same devices to evade the clear seaming are fashioned, and very largely the 

Congress invited in vain. 
I am quite serious in wanting to know if the Archives had any of the records just made available by the Secret Service and if it did ma What basis the Archives has withheld sash. 
If you examine these records I as confident you will agree they were not sub.,  ject to withholding. If you do not share my concern OVOr the centinaation of these practises I regret it. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg 


